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0811 2/20 1 5 1 I Reg No WO254-01 

Re: Notification in accordance with Section 47 of the Waste Management Act as amended. of the transfer of a 
Licence Reg No WO254-01 in respect of a facility at Walshestown. Blackhall, Timerkevin and Bawnoge, Naas, 
Co. Kildare 

1 
I Dear Mr Downes : 

I am to notify you that the Agency has decided to accept the transfer of a Licence Reg. No. WO254-01, in  respect of 
a facility at Walshestown, Blackhall, Tipperkevin and Bawnoge, Naas, Co. Kildare, from Cemex (ROI) Limited to 
WALSHESTOWN RESTORATION LIMITED. The Agency advises you of the following: 

Environmental Licensing Programme 
Office of Climate, Licensing & Resource Use 

I / 

Encl i 
I 

she1 Road, I 

I 
cc Mr Mervyn Ross, Director, Walshestown Restoration Limited, Block A, Cashel Bu 
CO Dublin I 


